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MEMORANDUM / NOTE DE SERVICE

TO/DEST: Distribution , 27 é(
FROM/ORIG: Bill COW Director
DATE: 25 November, 2002

SUBJECT/OBJET: Whites Point Quarry, Digby Neck

| have received information that Nova Stone, the proponent of the proposed
coastal quarry on Digby Neck, may be planning to register an expanded quarry
with the Nova Scotia Department of Environment & Labour as early as mid-
December. A rough project description is attached.

Because this is likely to require a CEAA environmental assessment as well as a
provincial EA the province is seeking a meeting with federal authorities to
discuss how we may be able to coordinate our likely EA requirements. It appears
that a comprehensive study may be required based on the tonnage of the
selected ship for transportation of product to market.

| agreed to poll the likely interested federal authorities to determine your
availability for a meeting with the province on Tuesday, December 3. Please let
me know if you or a representative from your department is interested in the
project and available for the meeting.

Attach.
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DISTRIBUTION LIST

(White Point Quarry — Digby Neck)

Melinda Donovan

Canadian Coastguard

Foot of Parker Street, 4™ Floor
P.O. Box 1000

Dartmouth, NS B2Y 378

Fax: 902-426-7585

Jim Ross

Habitat Management Division
B500, 5™ Floor

P.O. Box 1006

Dartmouth, NS B2Y 4A2
Fax: 902-426-4387 1429

Barry Jeffrey
Environment Canada

16™ Floor, Queen Square
45 Alderney Drive
Dartmouth, NS B2Y 2N6
Fax: 902-426-8373

Yanick Matteau

Natural Resources Canada
580 Booth Street

Ottawa, Ontario K1A OE4
Fax: 613-995-5719

Copy to:

Helen MacPhail

NS Dept of Env & Labour
5151 Terminal Rd, 5™ Floor
P.O. Box 697

Halifax, NS B3J 2T8

Fax: 902-42¢/3571

John McCauley

Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency
200 Sacré Coeur Blvd., Fontaine Bldg.

Hull, Quebec KI1A OH3

Fax: 819-997-4931
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